
 
 

 
WEST CONTRA COSTA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

7-11 Committee Meeting  
March 19, 2024 

6:00 PM 
 

 
Staff: Luis Freese (Associate Superintendent, Operations)  
 
Agenda Documentation:  Committee meeting agendas are available for review at the Facilities Operations Center (1400 Marina Way 
S, Richmond, CA 94804) and online at http://www.wccusd.net. 
 
Documents that are public records will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 1400 Marina Way S, 
Richmond, CA 94804, during regular business hours.  In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the District's 
website when the agenda is posted.  
District Committees webpage (https://www.wccusd.net/domain/1445) 
District 7-11 Committee webpage (https://www.wccusd.net/Page/15623) 
 
Meeting Location: 1400 Marina Way S, Richmond, CA 94804.   

You can attend the meeting in person. The meetings are also broadcast via Zoom using the following link: 
By computer, please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://wccusd.zoom.us/j/96114623120 
 
Or Telephone: (669) 444 9171  
Webinar ID: 961 1462 3120 
   
Participating in Committee Meetings: 
The public will have different opportunities to address the Committee. The Public can address the Committee during Public 
Comment and before an Action or Discussion item. The public can provide public comment in person, through the Zoom app, and by 
telephone. Public Comment will last approximately 10 minutes. The time allotted for each speaker is  2 minutes.  If you are attending 
the meeting in person, you will need to submit a Request to Address the Board form to indicate your desire to speak during public 
comment on a non-agenda item before the item begins on an agenda item. If participating via Zoom, you will need to "raise your 
hand" by clicking on the appropriate icon in the Zoom app or by pressing *9 if accessing the meeting by phone. No "Yielding of time" 
or Substitution of Speaker" is permitted. The public will have an opportunity to make public comments on agenda items after the 
presentation for each discussion and action item. The time allotted for public comment on each action or discussion item and items 
not discussed on the agenda will be no more than 10 minutes and 2 minutes per speaker. 
 
Due to the Brown Act, Committee members cannot discuss items not on the agenda and do not usually respond to items presented 
in Public Comment. 
  
Special Accommodations: Upon written request to the District, disability-related modifications or accommodations, including 
auxiliary aids or services, will be provided.  Please contact the Facilities Office at 510-307-4545 at least 48 hours in advance of 
meetings. 
 
Order of Business:  ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
A. OPENING PROCEDURES (20 minutes) 
 A.1  Committee Member Introductions (2 minutes per speaker) 
  Each Committee Member may provide a brief introduction.   
 A.2  Approval of Agenda (3 minutes) 
 A.3 Approval of Meeting Minutes March 5, 2024 (3 minutes) 
 A.4 Anticipated Future Meetings (5 minutes) 

 3/26/24: Site Visit @ Adams MS property (5000 Patterson Circle Richmond, CA). Reconvene meeting at FOC 
(1400 Marina Way S Richmond, CA) for Review of Enrollment.  

   
  

http://www.wccusd.net/
https://www.wccusd.net/domain/1445
https://www.wccusd.net/Page/15623
https://www.wccusd.net/Page/15623
https://wccusd.zoom.us/j/96114623120


7-11 Committee Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 
 

   
 

   
B.  PUBLIC COMMENT (10 minutes) 
 
 B.1  Public Comment  
 Members of the public are invited to speak on any matter related to the 7-11 Committee at this time. Members of the public 

may speak on individual items of interest in the agenda as the items are discussed.  
 
D.  DISCUSSION ITEMS  (80 minutes) 
     
 D.1  Overview of the Physical Four District Properties. Presented: Scott Sheldon, Terra Realty 
 The committee will hear Scott Sheldon present an overview of the four District properties: Seaview, Portola, Harmon Knolls, 

and Adams. The presentation will include the physical site features, prior uses, current conditions, restrictions, and covenants 
with respect to each site.  

   
E. ACTION ITEMS (20 minutes) 
 
 E.1 Calendar for Future Committee Meeting Dates. Presented: Committee Chairperson 
 a. Discussion and Action to Adopt Future Committee Meeting Dates.  
 Committee members may discuss future meeting dates.  
 

April 2024: Review and Discussion of Potential Uses and Considerations for the Sites and Preparation of Draft 
Report.  

Potential Dates:  4/9, 4/30 
4/9/24: Initiate Draft Report  
4/30/24: Review Draft Report 
 
May 2024: Public Hearing on Draft Report and Committee Approval of Draft Report with the Committee's 

Recommendation for submission to the Board 
Potential Dates: 5/16 or 5/21 
May 16 or May 21: Hold a Public Hearing for Draft Report 
 
June 2024: Submit the report to the Board of Education 
Board Meeting Dates in June 2024:  June 12, 2024 AND June 26, 2024  
Deadline for Submission to Board for June 12, 2024: May 29, 2024 
Deadline for Submission to Board for June 26, 2024: June 12, 2024 

 
  
F. Resource Documents  
 F.1 Board Approved School Calendar for Fiscal Year 2024 
 F.2 Board Approved Meeting Dates for the Board of Education  
  
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 



7-11 COMMITTEE

DISTRICT
REAL PROPERTY INFORMATION

MEETING #2

PRESENTED BY
TERRA REALTY ADVISORS,  INC.

MARCH 19,  2024
1



The Why

2

In order for this committee to form a recommendation to the Board of Trustees on what to 
do with these properties, it is important to understand the physical, economic and political 
constraints for each unique site.

This information and knowledge is key to not only educating this 7-11 Committee, but all 
stakeholders including parents, neighbors and other community members. 



ADAMS HARMON 
KNOLLS PORTOLA SEAVIEW

3

SITE REVIEW



4

DISTRICT 
MAP



ADAMS
Unincorporated Contra 

Costa County

5



6

ADAMS



7

ADAMS



ADAMS

8



9

ADAMS



10

ADAMS



11

ADAMS



ADAMS

G E N E R A L  P L A N  
P R O P O S E D  

T B D 12

G E N E R A L  P L A N - C U R R E N T  
P U B L I C / S E M I  P U B L I C



13ZONING 
MAPCURRENT ZONING R-6

ADAMS



14

1 9 1 1  S U B D I V I S I O N  
M A P



15

ADAMS MIDDLE SCHOOL SITE

GEOTECHINAL AND GEOLOGIC SUMMARY

• The site is on an active fault zone.

• To build on the site would require approval 
from the Division of the State Architect and 
California Geological Society.

• Since the original school construction, earth 
has been moved and infill soil present creating 
landslide deposits.

• Further construction on the site would 
require test borings and ground water 
conditions to identify slope related concerns.

Summary of Alan Kropp and Associates, Inc. 

March 9, 2009 Report



16

ADAMS 
TOPOGRAPHIC MAP



ADAMS TITLE SUMMARY

17

1. District acquired title to this property in 1953.
2. Various utility easements (wet & dry) in portions of abandoned roads and other 

locations of the property.
3. Conditions Covenants & Restrictions limiting certain uses such as saloons, etc.
4. Building height restrictions on portions of the property.
5. Building set-back restrictions on portions of the property.



Harmon Knolls
City of Richmond

18



19

HARMON KNOLLS



HARMON KNOLLS

20



HARMON KNOLLS

21



HARMON KNOLLS

22



23GENERAL  PLAN
CURRENT PARKS  AND 

RECREAT ION

ZONING CURRENT  
PARKS  AND 

RECREAT ION

HARMON KNOLLS



1964 ROLL-TRACT 3 1 2 8  (WHITECLIFF KNOLLS NO.2) M.B. 97-12

N85.44 28"E

( 2 9 / )

TRACT 5 6 3 4
10-3-80
MB 246-18
0.52 Ac.

865. 44 28.8

LANCASTER
DRIVE

28

80

BIRMINGHAM
HILLTOP DRIVE

N65.44'28'8
124.83

2011.

a 1 2 5  ®

144.83

▪  / 2 6  ©  cA,
144.83

/27
144.83

3 / 2 8  C )
144.83

•  1 2 9  ©

144.83

• / 3 0  @

144.83

•  / 3 /  ©

144.83

•  / 3 2  @

144.83

/33

124.83

224.53
Standard

134

C . )
3.00k.

Pacific

225.32
44,5 2 8  r

GROOM DRIVE

f

27

19
4.430

TAX CODE AREA

4-1334

( 2 9 / ) ( 2 9 2 )  / I
ASSESSOR'S MAP
BOOK 414 PAGE 29

2-3-64 G.C.C. CONTRA COSTA COUNTY,CALIF.

24

HARMON KNOLLS



HARMON KNOLLS 
TITLE SUMMARY 

25

1. District acquired title to this property in 1965.
2. Various utility easements with right of access: PG&E & others.
3. Certain water rights are reserved.
4. Conditions Covenants & Restrictions restricting land uses to residential and business use if 

designated on City zoning maps.
5. Building set-back restrictions on portions of the property.
6. Slope easement and lack of Abutters rights.



PORTOLA
City of El Cerrito 

26



27

PORTOLA



28

PORTOLA



PORTOLA

29



PORTOLA

30



31

PORTOLA



32G E N E R A L  P L A N  C U R R E N T   
I N S T I T U T I O N A L  &  

U T I L I T Y  

Z O N I N G  C U R R E N T  
P U B L I C /  S E M I  

P U B L I C  

PORTOLA



33

PORTOLA



PORTOLA MIDDLE SCHOOL SITE

GEOTECHINICAL AND GEOLOGIC 
SUMMARY

• Prior to deconstruction an engineer’s 
report was obtained by the district.

• The report provided recommendations 
to be taken after deconstruction.

• Since deconstruction soil erosion has 
been limited.

• New construction will require additional 
engineering reviews and soil compaction 
tests.

• Site presents architectural and Americans 
with Disabilities Act challenges.

Summary of Alan Kropp and Associates, Inc. 

June 30, 2011 Report

34

Topo map goes here



PORTOLA TITLE SUMMARY

35

1. District acquired title to this property in September 1948.
2. The school was built in 1951.
3. The buildings were demolished in 2012.
4. No public record matters of importance impact this site.



SEAVIEW
Unincorporated 

Contra Costa County

36



37

SEAVIEW



SEAVIEW

38



39

SEAVIEW



SEAVIEW

40



41
G E N E R A L  P L A N  P R O P O S E D

R E S I D E N T I A L  – M E D I U M  D E N S I T Y  
G E N E R A L  P L A N  C U R R E N T

P U B L I C  /  S E M I - P U B L I C   

SEAVIEW



42
Z O N I N G  P R O P O S E D

H - 1 &  R - 6

Z O N I N G  C U R R E N T  
H - 1 &  R - 6



March 6, 2014

43

1967 SUBDIVISION MAP



National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000250
Feet

Ü

SEE FIS REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT

SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS

Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V, A99

With BFE or Depth Zone AE, AO, AH, VE, AR

Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average
depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mile Zone X

Future Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Flood Hazard Zone X

Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to
Levee. See Notes. Zone X

Area with Flood Risk due to Levee Zone D

NO SCREEN Area of Minimal Flood Hazard Zone X

Area of Undetermined Flood Hazard Zone D

Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer

Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
17.5 Water Surface Elevation

Coastal Transect

Coastal Transect Baseline
Profile Baseline
Hydrographic Feature

Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)

Effective LOMRs

Limit of Study
Jurisdiction Boundary

Digital Data Available

No Digital Data Available

Unmapped

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of
digital flood maps if it is not void as described below.
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap
accuracy standards

The flood hazard information is derived directly from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 3/12/2024 at 6:39 PM  and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data over time.

This map image is void if the one or more of the following map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for
unmapped and unmodernized areas cannot be used for
regulatory purposes.

Legend

OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD

OTHER AREAS

GENERAL
STRUCTURES

OTHER
FEATURES

MAP PANELS

8

B
20.2

The pin displayed on the map is an approximate
point selected by the user and does not represent
an authoritative property location.

1:6,000

122°19'52"W 38°0'25"N

122°19'14"W 37°59'57"N

Basemap Imagery Source: USGS National Map 2023

44



SEA RISE LEVEL MAP

45

08/16/22



SEAVIEW TITLE SUMMARY

46

1. District acquired title to this property in 1968.
2. The school was built in 1972.
3. Portions of the property may be tidal or partially submerged.
4. The building was demolished in 2015.
5. No recorded public access to a portion of the property (field area).
6. Various utility easements (wet & dry) on portions of the property.
7. Conditions Covenants & Restriction limiting the land use to single family residential.
8. Impact of two railroad tracks adjoining the properties.



47

QUESTIONS & COMMENTS



West Contra Costa Unified School District School Calendar 
2023-2024 (August 15-June 7) Revised   

July ‘23 January ‘24 
S M T W T F S 

4 – Independence Day Holiday 
S M T W T F S 

1 1-District Holiday
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 1 2 3 4 5 6 2– Class Reconvene after recess 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12– End of 2nd Quarter 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15– Martin Luther King Holiday 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 16 – Secondary Work Day (No 
School Middle & High Schools) 

30 31 28 29 30 31 30 – 100th day 
School Days 21E 20S 

August ‘23 February ‘24 
S M T W T F S 9– New Teacher Orientation S M T W T F S 

10-11 – Professional Development
1 2 3 4 5 10– In- Service Training Day 1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 – Teacher Work Day 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 19-23– Presidents’ Week Recess
 (District Holidays) 13 14 *15 16 17 18 19 15– First Day of School Min. Day 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 23 – Terence Martin Day 
 (Memorial Day) 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 

School Days 13 School Days 16 

September ‘23 March ‘24 
S M T W T F S 

4 – Labor Day (District Holiday) 
S M T W T F S 6– End of Trimester 2 

1 2 1 2 14 – Open House-Middle Schools 

3 4 5 6 *7 8 9 7 – Back to School Night- 
Elementary Schools (Min. Day) 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 15– Middle Schools Only-MIN day 

10 11 12 13 14 *15 16 14 – Back to School Night- 
Middle Schools    
15- Middle Schools Only- Min. Day 

10 11 12 13 14 *15 16 21 – Open House- High Schools- 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 17 18 19 20 21 *22 23 22 – High Schools Only- MIN day 

24 25 26 27 28 *29 30 28 – Back to School Night- 
High Schools   24 25 26 27 *28 29 30 27 – End of 3rd Quarter 

29- High Schools Only-MIN day 31 28- Middle & High School (Mark Report
Cards- MIN day)

School Days 20 School Days 20 29-No School (reserved day2) 

October ‘23 April ‘24 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 

9 - Indigenous Peoples’ Day   
      No School

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
24 – End of 1st Quarter 

1 2 3 4 5 6 1-5– Spring Recess (No School)
8  9 10 11 12 13 14 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1– District Holiday 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 25 – Minimum Day Middle/High 

Schools (Mark Report Cards) 

14 15 16 17 *18 19 20 
22 23 24 *25 26 27 28 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18* – Open House Elementary 

Schools -Minimum Day 
29 30 *31 31 – Minimum Day, K-8 28 29 30 

School Days 21 School Days 17 

November ‘23 May ‘24 
S M T W T F S 1– Elementary Conference Day (No School, 

Elementary Only-2,3,4,7,8-Elementary 
Conference (Min. Days, Elementary Only) 
7- Middle & High Schools – Min. Day 

S M T W T F S 

1 *2 *3 4 8– End of Trimester 1 1 2 3 4 24-No School (reserved day 3)
Teacher-directed workday

5 *6 *7 *8 9 10 11 10 – Veterans’ Day Holiday 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 *17 18 17 – Minimum Day All Schools 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20-24 – No School 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 27 – Memorial Day - Holiday 

26 27 28 29 30 23-24 – Thanksgiving Holiday 26 27 28 29 30 31 
School Days 15E 16S School Days 21 

December ‘23 June ‘24 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 7– Last day of School  

    (Noon Dismissal) 1 2 1 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9  2 3 4 5 6 *7 8 
10 11 12 13 14 *15 16 *15 – Minimum Day All Schools 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 18-29 – Winter Recess

(No School) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 19-Juneteenth Holiday 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 25,26– District Holidays 23 24 25 26 27 28 26 
31 30 

School Days 11 School Days 5 

Total School Days 180 
Total Teacher Workdays 185 

       **{2 Self-Directed Learning Days}   
End-Trimester 1 -58 

*MIN-Minimum Day  First Semester 91      End-Trimester 2 - 64  
 Second Semester 89  End-Trimester 3 - 58 

  No School Reserved Days to be utilized for an foreseen circumstance    
  Board Approved 5.20.20-revised 

Holiday 
No School 
Teacher Workday 
Professional Development 
New Teacher Orientation 

8/23  Terence Martin Day 
First/Last day of school 
100th Day 



West Contra Costa Unified School District School Calendar 
2024-2025 (August 19-June 11)   

July ‘24 January ‘25 
S M T W T F S 

4 – Independence Day Holiday 
S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 1-District Holiday
1 2 3 4 5 6 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6– Class Reconvene after recess 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 17– End of 2nd Quarter 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20– Martin Luther King Holiday 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 26 27 28 29 30 31 21 – Secondary Work Day (No 
School Middle & High Schools) 

28 29 30 31 28 – 100th day 
School Days 19E 18S 

August ‘24 February ‘25 
S M T W T F S 13– New Teacher Orientation S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 14-15 – Professional Development  1 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 15– In- Service Training Day 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 16 – Teacher Work Day 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 17-21– Presidents’ Week Recess
 (District Holidays) 18 *19 20 21 22 23 24 19– First Day of School Min. Day 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 28 *29 30 31 23 – Terence Martin Day 
 (Memorial Day) 

23 24 25 26 27 28 

School Days 10 29 – Back to School Night- 
Elementary Schools (Min. Day) School Days 15 

September ‘24 March ‘25 
S M T W T F S 

4 – Labor Day (District Holiday) 
S M T W T F S 5– End of Trimester 2 

1 13 – Open House-Middle Schools 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 14– Middle Schools Only-MIN day 
8 9 10 11 12 *13 14 12 – Back to School Night- 

Middle Schools    
13- Middle Schools Only- Min. Day 

9 10 11 12 13 *14 15 20 – Open House- High Schools- 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 16 17 18 19 20 *21 22 21 – High Schools Only- MIN day 

22 23 24 25 26 *27 28 26 – Back to School Night- 
High Schools   23 24 25 26 *27 28 29 26 – End of 3rd Quarter 

29 30 27- High Schools Only-MIN day 30 31 27- Middle & High School (Mark Report
Cards- MIN day)

School Days 20 School Days 20 28-No School (reserved day2) 

October ‘24 April ‘25 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 

14- No School (Classified Training)
Indigenous People’s Day 

1 2 3 4 5 
22 – End of 1st Quarter 

1 2 3 4 5 7-8– Spring Recess (No School)
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 7– District Holiday 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 23 – Minimum Day Middle/High 

Schools (Mark Report Cards) 

13 14 15 16 *17 18 19 
20 21 22 *23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17* – Open House Elementary 

Schools -Minimum Day 
27 28 29 30 *31 31 – Minimum Day, K-8 27 28 29 30 

School Days 22 School Days 17 

November ‘24 May ‘25 
S M T W T F S 1– Elementary Conference Day (No School, 

Elementary Only-4,5,6,7,8,12-Elementary 
Conference (Min. Days, Elementary Only) 
5- Middle & High Schools – Min. Day 

S M T W T F S 
1 2 1 2 3 23-Teachers Workday 

 3 *4 *5 *6 *7 *8 9 8– End of Trimester 1  4 5 6 7 8 9 10 23-No School (reserved day 3)
10 11 *12 *13 14 15 16 11 – Veterans’ Day Holiday 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
17 18 19 20 21 *22 23 22 – Minimum Day All Schools 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 25-29 – No School 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 27 – Memorial Day - Holiday 

28-29 – Thanksgiving Holiday 

School Days 14E 15S School Days 20 

December ‘24 June ‘25 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 11– Last day of School 

 (Noon Dismissal) 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7  1 2 3 4 5  6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 *20 – Minimum Day All Schools 8 9 10 *11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 *20 21 23 –31 Winter Recess 

 (No School) 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 19-Juneteenth Holiday

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 24,25– District Holidays 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31 29 30 

School Days 15 School Days 8 

Total School Days 180 
Total Teacher Workdays 185 

       **{2 Self-Directed Learning Days}   
End-Trimester 1 -58 

*MIN-Minimum Day  First Semester 91      End-Trimester 2 - 64  
 Second Semester 89  End-Trimester 3 - 58 

  No School Reserved Days to be utilized for an foreseen circumstance    
 Board Approved: 10-25-23

Holiday 
No School 
Teacher Workday 
Professional Development 
New Teacher Orientation 

8/23  Terence Martin Day 
First/Last day of school 
100th Day 



PLEASE POST

BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHEDULE
2023-2024

Meetings are normally held at Lovonya DeJean Middle School, 3400 Macdonald
Avenue, Richmond, CA, at 6:30 PM. Dates and location are subject to change to
accommodate holidays and other conflicts in scheduling. Notification of any changes
in dates, times, or location will be publicized.

REGULAR MEETINGS
2023
JULY 12
AUGUST 2 23
SEPTEMBER 6 20
OCTOBER 11 25
NOVEMBER 1 15
DECEMBER 6 13
2024
JANUARY 10 24
FEBRUARY 7 14
MARCH 6 20
APRIL 8
APRIL 8 - Joint CBOC Meeting 10 24
MAY 1 15
JUNE 12 26

Kenneth C. Hurst Sr., E.d.D.
Superintendent

Board Approved: 12/14/2022


	A.0 711 Meeting Agenda 2024.03.19
	Final  7-11 Committee Presination 03.19 Full
	School Calendar 23-24 -Oct IPD
	School Calendar 2024-25_Board Agenda 10-25-23_ 1
	Board Calendar approved 12.14.22



